
From: McRae, Findlay 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April2012 9:08PM 
To: Gleeson, Steve 
Subject: Re: Assignment 

Suggest a regular early coffee withjeff 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Gleeson, Steve 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2012 07:41 PM 
To: McRae, Findlay 
Subject: RE: Assignment 

sounds good 

From: McRae, Findlay 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April2012 7:41 PM 
To: Gleeson, Steve; Pope, Jeff 
Subject: Re: Assignment 

Steve 

I suggest we pencil in a weekly update with you. 

Fin 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Gleeson, Steve 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2012 07:21 PM 
To: Pope, Jeff 
Cc: McRae, Findlay; 'neil.x.comri 
Subject: RE: Assignment 

Hi Jeff and welcome back. 

PII 
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<neil.x.comri 

In your absence I had Neil Partisan sign off on the agreement and I assume that Neil (Partisan) would have retained a 
copy for you. Fin reviewed a draft of same and was content. Fin has a copy, as has Neil Comrie, who has adopted 
same. I will need to schedule an update briefing with both you and Fin for some time next week. Perhaps when you are 
at the VPC I can see you in Fin's office. 

In terms of developments, I have almost completed the interpose review and now need to again consider the policies, 
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